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No. IFB Section IFB Page Question Response

1 2.1.1 9

The IFB states OPRHP anticipates 2 testing
sessions per year with approximately 275
candidates per session. Is it required that all
275 candidates be tested on the same day? 

Testing dates are determined by location capacity and the number of 
candidates. If the number of candidates exceeds location capacity, or is to 
large to facilitate in one day, testing would be broken up but will need to take 
place on consecutive days until complete.

2 2.2.3 10

Reports must be delivered to OPRHP within 6 
weeks of written exam. Could you please 
clarify that this allows 6 weeks from testing to 
complete the interview and final reports for 
candidates?

Yes.

3 2.2.1 9 Could you please advise what testing 
instruments are currently utilized?

This is proprietary to the current vendor. Any testing instruments that fulfill
the submission requirements, found in section 2.1.1 Stage One: Candidate
Written Test on page 9 of the IFB package, may be used.

4 2.2.3A 9 Could please provide a sample written 
report?

This documentation is proprietary to the current vendor. All requirements for 
the report can be found in section 2.2.3-A.

5 2.3.2 11 Is testimony expected to be in person or 
telephonic?

The testimony format will be dictated by agency counsel based upon the
nature of the case for which the testimony is required.

6 3.6 13 Who is currently contracted to provide the 
services outlined in the IFB? Law Enforcement Psycholgical Services

7 3.6 13 What are the current contract rates for the 
services outlined in the IFB? This question is not relevant to the current IFB.

8 2.2 10 Could you please provide us with a sample 
written narrative assessment report?

This documentation is proprietary to the current vendor. All requirements for 
the report can be found in section 2.2.

9 2.1.1 9
Will OPRHP allow for tests to be administered 
online with remote testing if the contractor is 
able to provide remote monitoring?

At this time there is no plan for online testing with remote monitoring.
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10 3.4.4 14 What are the MWBE requirements for this 
contract?

MWBE requirements can be found on page 1 of the IFB; 0% Minority 
Business Enterprise Participation and 0% Women's Business Enterprise 
Participation. For this procurement, OPRHP requests that Good Faith Efforts 
are taken to include MWBE vendors where there is subcontracting 
availability. These efforts should be documented as, if asked, you must be 
able to produce a record of the actions taken to include the MWBE vendors.
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